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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Matt Nieman <Matt.Nieman@magnapubs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:45 AM
To: Super, Daniel
Cc: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Article Submission for Faculty Focus

Hello Daniel! 
  
Thank you both for your submission! The review process takes between four to eight weeks. Once we 
review the article, I will update you on its publication status. 
  
Have a great day!  
  
Matt Nieman 
Content Coordinator 
Magna Publications, Inc. 
2718 Dryden Dr. 
Madison, WI  53704 
Phone: 608-227-8106 
Email: matt.nieman@magnapubs.com 
Website: www.magnapubs.com 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Super, Daniel <daniel.super@wku.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:29:40 AM 
To: Matt Nieman <Matt.Nieman@magnapubs.com> 
Cc: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: Article Submission for Faculty Focus  
  

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field. 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good morning - 
Please find attached our article, respectfully submitted for consideration for publication in Faculty Focus. Brief 
bios for each author are included below: 
 
 
Dr. Daniel Super is a Clinical Associate Professor in the School of Teacher Education and director of the Barbara 
and Kelly Burch Institute for Transformative Practices in Higher Education at Western Kentucky University.  
 
Dr. Jeremy Logsdon is an Assistant Professor in the School of Teacher Education and director of the Center for 
Literacy at Western Kentucky University. 
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Thank your for your consideration.  
Daniel  
 

 
Dr. Daniel Super ‖ Director ‖ 501 Regents Ave ‖ 270.745.3510 
Institute for Transformative Practices in Higher Education 
https://wku.zoom.us/my/dr.super 


